
 STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE: June 28, 2023   
 
RE: 3702 Duck Avenue (permit application # T2023-0192) 
 
FROM:  Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (2) Gumbo Limbos 
and (1) Mahogany tree. A site inspection was done and documented the 
following: 
 

  Tree Species: Gumbo Limbo (Bursera simaruba) 
 

Tree #1:       
                               

 

Photo of whole tree showing location, view 1. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

tree 

canopy, 

view 1. 

Photo of 

trunk and 

base of tree 

showing 

location. 



 
 

 

Photo 

of tree 

canopy, 

view 2. 

Photo of 

base of tree, 

view 1. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

base of tree, 

view 2. 

Photo of 

base of tree, 

view 3. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

tree 

canopy, 

view 3. 

Photo of 

tree 

canopy, 

view 4. 

Note the 

locations of 

bark 

fissures on 

the main 

canopy 

trunks. 



 

Photo of tree trunk, view 1.  Note the bark fissures and weeping sap 

running down trunk.  



 
 

 

Two photos 

of the 

canopy 

trunks.  Note 

the decay 

areas and 

bark fissures.  



 

Close up photo of bark fissure. 



 

Photo of tree trunk, view 2.  Note the bark fissures and weeping sap 

running down trunk.  

 



 

Photo of whole tree showing location, view 2. 



 

Photo showing base of tree and surface roots, view 1. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

base of 

tree and 

surface 

roots, 

view 2. 

Photo of 

tree 

canopy, 

view 5. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of tree 

canopy, 

views 6 & 7. 



Diameter: 21.6”  
Location: 60% (very visible tree growing inside yard, canopy impacts with 
roof and utility lines.)   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 50% (overall condition is fair to poor, bark split with open tissue 
areas and weeping sap, poor canopy structure with areas of decay in old 
cuts)   
Total Average Value = 70% 
Value x Diameter =  15.1 replacement caliper inches 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Gumbo Limbo #2 

Mahogany 

19th St. 

Photo showing location of Gumbo Limbo tree #2 and Mahogany tree. 



Tree #2: 
 

 
 

 

Photo of 

whole tree. 

Photo of trunk 

and canopy, 

view 1. 



 

Photo of tree trunk, view 1. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of tree trunk 

and canopy, 

views 2 & 

3. 



 

Photo of base of tree, view 1. 



 

Photo of base of tree, view 2. Old stump 



 
 Closeup photo of base of tree and old stump. 



 
Diameter:  6.3”  
Location: 60% (very visible tree growing in side-rear yard area on property 
and fence line)   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 40% (overall condition is poor, this trunk is a resprout from a 
stump, poor structure-growing sideways.)   
Total Average Value = 66% 
Value x Diameter = 4.3 replacement caliper inches 
 

 
 
Tree Species: Mahogany (Swietenia mahagoni) 
 

 
 

Photo showing whole tree, view 1. 



 

Photo of tree trunk showing location in fence line. 



 

Photo of whole tree showing location, view 2. 



 

Photo of base of tree, view 1. 



 

Photo of tree trunk, view 2. 



 

Photo looking down tree trunk toward base of tree showing location nest to sidewalk. 



 
 

                                     

 

Photo of 

bae of tree, 

view 2. 

Photo of 

tree 

canopy. 



 
Diameter: 7”  
Location: 40% (very visible tree growing in side-rear yard area against 
property line-fence-sidewalk area. Canopy in utility lines.)   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 60% (overall condition is fair-healthy tree with fair to poor 
structure.)   
Total Average Value = 66% 
Value x Diameter = 4.2 replacement caliper inches 
 
Total required replacement if all tree removed: 26.3 caliper inches 
of approved trees. 
 

 
Recommend approval of the removal of (2) Gumbo Limbos and (1) 
Mahogany tree located at 3702 Duck Avenue, to be replaced with a 
26.3 caliper inches of approved trees from the approved list, to be 
planted on site. 



 

 

Application 

 

 

 




















